Shire Hall



B3286 Fmr Shire Hall

Location

Milawa Road,, OXLEY VIC 3678 - Property No B3286

Municipality

WANGARATTA RURAL CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - September 29, 2006

The Oxley Shire Hall was erected in 1875 by R Montgomery; the architect was A Rodgers. It then consisted of a main hall with two rear offices. The flanking side wings date from the 1890's. The single story brick structure is set well back from the road and its three elements (hall and side wings) have simple gable roof forms. The facade is composed of these three gabled forms with semi-circular arched openings.

This is a notable example of a small provincial shire hall. The triple gable composition gives an interesting form and the distinctive colour of the local bricks is notable. Thr three parts of the building are neatly articulated by roof forms and different mouldings around the openings. The intact quality of the facade is noteworthy. The hall is an essential feature of Oxley and is a landmark along th Milawa Road.

The building is intact and in good structural condition.

Classified:15/03/1973

Hermes Number	69860
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/